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Directors” Review

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present the results of your Company for the half year ended June
30, 2025.

COMPANY PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the half year ended June 30, 2025, the company net insurance premium of Rs. 160.047 million as compared to
the corresponding period of Rs. 367.837 million. Decrease in net insurance premium is because of reversal of ceded
expense in previous year due to decrease in forex rate at the time of payment to reinsurer. The investment income
generated was Rs. 355.283 million during the half year review as compared to the Rs. 389.191 million in corresponding
period in last year. The decrease in investment income was because of lower return rate in current period as compared
to corresponding period. Profit before tax stood at Rs. 384.621 million as on June 30, 2025 as compared to Rs. 604.606
million of the corresponding period last year. The Company posted a profit after tax of Rs. 237.548 million for the half
year ended June 30, 2025 as compared with profit of Rs. 372,156 million in corresponding period. Retained earnings

increased from Rs. 2,801.169 million as at the year ended December 31, 2024 to Rs. 3,038.718 million for the half year
ended June 30, 2025.

The total assets of the company stood at Rs. 6,194.081 million. Total equity of the Company stands over Rs. 4,149.417
million.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Pakistan’s economy has demonstrated clear signs of recovery and growing resilience. The economy sustained growth
momentum at 2.68%, while inflation fell sharply to 4.5%, supported by a lower policy rate, exchange rate stability, and
prudent macroeconomic management. The current account recorded a surplus of $2.1 billion, the first annual surplus
in 14 years and the largest in 22 years reflecting improved external balances, stronger exports and remittances, and
rising foreign exchange reserves. The fiscal deficit has been contained at 3.1% of GDP for July-May FY2025, showing
improved fiscal discipline and resource management. These improvements have strengthened market confidence,
eased currency pressures, and created space for monetary easing to support growth.

Building on this momentum, FY2026 begins with a renewed focus on sustainable and inclusive growth. Policy
priorities include continued fiscal consolidation, enhanced revenue mobilization, modernization of the agriculture
and industrial sectors, and improvements in the business climate and human capital development. Social protection
and climate resilience will also remain integral to aligning near-term economic actions with Pakistan’s long-term

development goals. Accordingly, real GDP is expected to grow by 4.2% in FY2026, alongside continued price
Stabilization

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Our strategy for future is designed to deliver sustainable, profitable growth in a changing and competitive business
environment in order to maintain a growing position in the industry. We continue to invest in our people and making
Sindh Insurance Limited a great place to build their career. The Company achieved to spread its network in the Sindh
by appointing coordinators in each district of Sindh. Our business module is to focus to increase captive business of
government to make the company’s footing stronger. Your Company, due to a strong balance sheet, liquidity and
above all a competent and proactive management will be able to explore and write any business that meets its criteria
for safe and sustainable growth without compromising our high standards in future.
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"The Board would like to thank its shareholder for the confidence reposed in the company and expresses its sincere
thanks to the strategic partners, vendors, suppliers and customers. As always the support and guidance provided by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the commitment and dedication of our staff is appreciated.

Further, the Board also wishes to record its appreciation for the Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP) for its
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim staterent of financial position of Sindh
Insurance Limited (“the Company”) as at June 30, 2025 and related condensed interim profit and loss
account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim statement of cash
flows, condensed interim statement of changes in equity and notes to the condensed interim financial
statements for the six-month period then ended (here-in-after referred as the ‘condensed interim financial
statements’). Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these interim financial
statements in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim
financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these interim financial statements
based on our review. The figures for the quarters ended June 30, 2025 in the condensed interim profit and
loss account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income and relevant notes have not been
reviewed and we do not express a conclusion on them.

Scope of review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410,
“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”. A review of
interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and conseguently
does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might
be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Other Matter

Pursuant to the requirement of section 237 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 2017, only cumulative figures for
the half year, presented in the second quarter accounts are subject to a limited scope review by the
statutory auditors of the company. Accordingly, the figures of the condensed interim statement of profit or
loss account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income and notes to these financial
statements respectively for three months period ended June 30, 2025 have not been reviewed by us.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
condensed interim financial statements are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

The engagement pariner on the review resulting in this independent auditor's review report is Imran
Shaikh. )
leypng fRj 5 227
Crowe Hugsain Chaudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi '2 ? AUG 2025

Date:
UDIN: RR202510207L.m8QO1VAT

Crowel Hussain Chaudhury & Co. is a member of Crowe Global, a4 Swiss varein. Each member fism of Crowe Global is & separate and independent legal entity. Crowe
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

Assets

Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Investments
Equity securitles
Debt securities
Term deposits

Loans and other receivable

Insurance / reinsurance receivable

Re-insurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Deferred commission expense

Taxation - payment less provisions

Prepayments

Cash and bank

Total assets of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund
Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities
Capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity heolders

Ordinary share capital (100,000,000 shares of Rupees 10 each)
Available for sale investment fair value reserve
Unappropriated profit

Total Equity

Liabilities

Underwriting Provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned premium reserves

Premium deficlency reserves
Unearned reinsurance commission

Premium received in advance
Insurance / reinsurance payables
QOther creditors and accruals
Lease liabllities

Deferred taxation

Taxation - provision less payment
Total liabilities

Total liabilities of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund

Total Equity and Liabilities
Contingencies and commitments

The annexed notes from 1 to 29 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information,

Note

i1
12

20

13
14

15

19

20

16

17

30 June 31 December
2025 2024
{Unaudited) {Audited)
--------------- Rupeesg----=--====~
54,750,739 61,943,135
490,783 609,737
288,396,297 -
4,169,198,250 4,342,254,434
200,000,000 200,000,000
4,657,594,547 4,542,254,434
321,296,623 296,190,938
693,138,286 506,819,296
32,252,027 37,762,676
1,339,142 1,254,831
- 20,610,371
244,191,155 690,082,331
78,532,943 163,950,520
6,083,586,245 6,321,478,269
110,495,753 105,060,041
6,194,081,998 6,426,538,310
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
110,699,530 112,771,331
3,038,718,085 2,801,169,144
4,149,417,615 3,913,940,475
959,007,278 1,065,463,708
354,087,322 835,797,362
10,661,153 29,731,996
42,987,720 46,024,544
1,366,743,473 1,977,017,610
4,594,653 18,959,356
486,980,460 363,324,742
61,167,606 56,907,687
14,180,869 17,544,198
66,762,297 69,824,263
25,722,084 -
2,026,151,442 2,497,577 856
18,512,941 15,019,979
6,194,081,008 654265538 310




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

Three Months Period Ended Six Months Period Ended

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
Note 2025 2024 2025 2024
{Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited)

e RUPEES-==mmmmmmmmnman Rupeeg-=====mmmmmm=-m-
Net insurance premium i8 74,217,241 130,843,382 160,047,170 367,837,863
Net insurance claims 19 {40,648,538) (53,045,755) (82,154,407) (99,320,770)
Premium deficiency 6,781,178 (5,302,957) 19,070,842 -
Net commission and other acquisition cost 20 26,044,453 18,413,423 50,103,712 37,319,563
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses (7,822,907) (39,935,289) (12,979,853) (62,001,207)
Management expenses (57,770,711) (50,743,078) (117,870,332) (101,216,567)
Underwriting results 8,623,623 40,165,015 29,196,985 204,620,088
Investment income 21 184,653,396 195,537,517 355,283,521 389,191,776
Other income 22 4,516,550 9,543,337 13,291,213 21,741,008
Other expenses (7,805,157) (9,165,077) (20,966,414) (19,439,554)
Results of operating activities 189,988,412 236,080,792 376,805,305 596,113,318
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 5,502,047 6,684,623 7,816,108 8,493,380
Profit before tax 195,490,459 242,765,415 384,621,413 604,606,698
Income tax expense 23 (68,042,465) (104,605,199) (147,072,472) (232,450,064)
Profit after tax 127,447,994 138,160,216 237,548,941 372,156,635
Earnings per share - basic & diluted 24 1,27 1.38 2.38 3.72

The annexed notes from 1 to 29 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

Three Months Period Ended

Six Menths Period Ended

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
Note 2025 2024 2025 2024
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited)
--------------- Rupeeg-------~= RUPEOS-mmmmm s
Profit after tax for the period 127,447,994 138,160,216 237,548,041 372,156,635
Other comprehensive income:
Items that  will be reclassified
subsequently to profit and loss account
- Fair value adjustment on remeasurement of
available for sale investments - net of deferred 8,360,335 9,420,290 (1,711,184) 19,855,761
tax
- Other comprehensive income from Window
Takaful Operations (1,913,489) (1,639,240) (360,617) (1,684,417)
Items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit and loss account - -
6,446,846 7,781,050 - {2,071,801) 18,171,344
Total comprehensive income for the period 133,894.841 145,941,266 235,477,140 360,327,979

The annexed notes from 1 to 29 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Chairman

Ordinary
Share capital

Capital reserve

Revenue reserve

Available for

Director

" sale Total
Issued, subscribed ¥ biie Unappropriated
and paid-up capital 1 e .ent profit
’ ) revaluation
reserve
~---Rupees

Balance as at 1 January 2024 1,000,000,000 {33,788,498) 2,288,353,433 3,254,564,935
Total comprehensive income for the period

Profit after tax - - 372,156,635 372,156,635
Loss an remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 5 i - “
Fair value adjustment of available for sale investments 19,855,761 19,855,761
Takaful operation - Operator fund - net of tax - (1,684,417) 2 (1,684,417}
Total comprehensive income for the period - 18,171,344 372,156,635 390,327,979
Balance as at 30 June 2024 1,000,000,000 (15,617,154} 2,660,510,068 3,644,892 914
Balance as at 1 January 2025 1,0600,000,000 112,771,331 2,801,169,144 3,913,840,475
Total comprehensive income for the period

Profit after tax » - 237,548,941 237,548,941
Fair value adjustment of available for sale investments - (1,71%,184) - {1,711,184)
Takaful operation - Operator fund - net of tax - (360,617) - (360,617)
Total comprehensive income for the period - (2,071,801) 237,548,941 235,477,140
Balance as at 30 June 2025 1,600,000,000 110,699,530 3,038,718,085 4,149,417,615
The annexed notes from 1 to 29 form an integrat patt of this condensed interim financial information.
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

June 30 June 30
2025 2024
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

------ e e e QU PEBE - mnn wn e e e
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
a) Underwriting activities
Insurance premiums received 205,427,745 315,686,131
Reinsurance premiums paid (157,347,932) (388,146,248)
Claims paid (222,261,631) (234,920,639)
Reinsurance and other recoveries received 39,161,443 25,931,395
Commissions paid {(1,025,057) (2,496,562)
Commissions received 48,183,522 28,244,502
Other underwriting payments (20,966,414) (18,438,554)
Net cash flow from / (used in) underwriting activities (108,828,324) (275,140,975)
b) Other cperating activities
Income tax paid (100,740,017) (132,559,682)
Management and administrative expenses paid (102,104,633) (69,298,164)
Compensated absences paid - (80,244)
Cther operating payments (15,949,290) (24,069,145)
Net cash used in other operating activities (218,793,940) {226,007,235)
Net cash used in operating activities (327,622,264) (501,148,210)
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Profit / return received on investment 282,923,057 [ 345,319,684
Other income received 13,291,213 22,169,408
Payments for investments (540,143,058) (858,618,050)
Proceeds from disposal of investments 490,714,523 1,092,150,810
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets - 341,113
Fixed capital expenditure (1,042,660) (8,522,019)
Net cash flow from investing activities 245,743,075 502,840,946
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal repayment of lease liabilities (3,538,388) (243,729)
Dividends paid - -
Net cash flows from financing activities (3,538,388) (243,729)
Net cash used in all activities (85,417,577) 91,449,007
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning the period 363,950,520 294,210,197
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 278,532,943 385,659,204
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows (327,622,264) (501,148,210)
Depreciation on fixed assets (9,283,876) (4,870,004)
Amortization of intangibles (118,954) (487,101)
Income tax paid 100,740,018 132,559,682
Decrease / increase in assets other than cash (246,443,476) (544,415,410)
increase / Decrease in liabilities 490,959,122 1,103,541,578
Investment income 355,283,521 389,191,776
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 7,816,108 8,493,380
Other income 13,291,213 21,741,008
Profit before taxation 384,621,413 604,606,698

The annexed notes from 1 to 29 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
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Sindh Insurance limited

SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

1
1.1

1.2

1.3

2.2

2.3

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sindh Insurance Limited (the Company) was incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, (now Companies Act, 2017) as a Public
Limited Company on 20 December 2013 and obtained the certificate of commencement of business on 22 September 2014. All shares of the
Company are held beneficially by Government of Sindh, directly and through nominee directors. The Company is engaged in the non-life
insurance business comprising of fire, marine, motor, aviation, engineering, transportation, accidental and health etc. The registered office and
principal place of business of the Company is situated at 1st Fioor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi.

The Company was granted authorization on 22 September 2016 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules, 2012 to undertake Takaful Window
Operations in respect of general takaful products by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and subsequently the Company
commenced Window Takaful Operations,

SECP carried out an onsite inspection of the Company under Section 59A of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Based on the inspection, SECP
highlighted various non-compliances with the insurance Ordinance, 2000 and various SROs of SECP In its letter of findings of the Company
dated January 4, 2019. These non-compliances (among other compliance, risk management and internal controf isstes) mainly pertain to
accounting treatment of Universal Accident Insurance and Social Benefit Scheme (the Scheme) of the Government of Sindh (GoS). Whereby,
the recognition and measurement of premium, claims and commission relating to the Scheme under the Insurance Contract has been
challenged on account of the immunity given by GoS to the Company where the Company will not suffer any less under the Scheme If claims
and other related expenditures exceed the revenue of the Company from the Scheme. The management of the Company vide its letter to SECP
dated February 4, 2019 conveyed that the said accounting treatment was adopted based on a legal opinion and strongly believes that the
adopted treatment is in line with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Further, the management assured in its response that most of the issues
highlighted by SECP have been complied whereas the management is fully committed to ensure compliance with rest of the non-compliances in
due course. No further correspondence has been made by SECP in this regard, during the reporting period.

BASIS OF PREPARATION |
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE i

These uncensolidated condensed interim financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial

reporting comprise of:
International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2017: and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance
Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Regulation, 2019,

In case requirement differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules 2017,
General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019 shall prevail

Total assets, total liabilities and profit of the Window Takaful Operations of the Company referred to as the Operator's Fund has been presented
in these condensed interim financial statements In accordance with the requirements of Circular 25 of 2015 dated 09 July 2015, A separate set
of condensed interim financial statements of the General Window Takaful Operations has been reported which is annexed to these condensed
interim financial statements as per the requirements of the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012, General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019,

These candensed interim financial statements da not include all the information and disclosures required in the annual financial statements and
should be read In.conjunction with the Company's audited annuai financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared under the historical cost basis except for certain investments that have been
measured at fair value. Accrual basis of accounting has been used except for cash Alow information.

Functional and presentation currency

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared and presented in Pakistan ('Rupees’ or 'Rs".) which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency.

C‘Jc’u




4.1

a)

b)

Sindh Insurance fimited

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financia! statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

In preparing these condensed interim financial infermation, the significant judgments made by management in applying the Company's
accounting poficies and the key sources of estimating uncertainty were the same as those applied to the preceding annual audited financial
statements of the Company for the vear ended December 31, 2024,

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The material accounting policies and the methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed tnterim financial information are
the same and are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the annual audited finandial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2024,

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts- Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with
IFRS 4

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' was issued on July 24, 2017. This standard is adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan through its S.R.0. 229 (1)/2019 and is effective for accounting period / year ending on or after June 30, 2019,

IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in 1AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance
on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for caleulating impairment on financial
assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carrles forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of
financial instruments from IAS 39,

Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts- Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after July 01, 2018), The amendment address issue arising from the different effective dates of 1FRS 9 and the forthcoming new
standard IFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts', The amendments introduce two altemative options for entities issuing contracts within the scope
of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an overlay approach, The temporary exemption enables efigible entities to defer the
implementation date of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from July 01, 2018 onwards to remove from profit
and loss the effects of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied,

The Operator has determined that it is eligible for the temporary exemption option since the Operator has not previously applied any
version of IFRS 9, its activiies are predominantly connected with insurance as the percentage of the total carrying armount of its
liabilities connected with insurance relative to the total carrying amount of all its fiabilities is greater than 90 percent and the Operator
doesn't engage in significant activities unconnected with insurance based on historical available information. Under the temporary
exemption option, the Operator can defer the application of IFRS 9 until the application IFRS 17,

To deterriine the appropriate classification of financial assets under IFRS 9, an entity would need to assess the contractual cash flows
characteristics of any financial asset. Indeed, the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI”) i.e. cash flows that are consistent with a basic
lending arrangement. In a basic lending arrangement, consideration for the time value of money and credit tisk are typicaily the most
significant elements of interest.

IFRS 9 defines the terms 'principal’ as being the fair velue of the financial asset at initial recognition, and the 'interest' as being
compengation for (i} the time value of money, and (if) the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during & particular
period of time.

The tables below set out the fair values as at the end of reporting period and the amount of change in the fair value during that period
for the following two groups of financial assets separately:

financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
('SPPI')y on the principal amount outstanding, excluding any financial asset that meets the definition of held for trading in IFRS 9, or that
is managed and whose performance Is evaluated on a fair value basis, and all other financial assets

all other financial assets

%




Sindh Insurance limited

30-Jun-25
Fail the SPPI test Pass the SPPI test
Change in
Fair Value unrealized Fair Value Chap ga In i
ain unrealized gain
e e e e RUPEES-= = i s it o
Financial asset
Investments
Debt securities 4,045,036,655 - 124,161,595 -
Term deposit receipts - - 200,000,000 -
Equity Securities 288,396,297 - -
Loans and other receivable - . 321,296,623 -
Re-insurance recoveries against outstanding claims - - 32,252,027 -
Insurance / reinsurance receivables - - 693,138,286 -
Cash at bank - & 78,532,943 -
Window takafu! operations- Operator's fund 20,535,631 - 89,960,122 -
453535968§583 - 1,539,341,596

*The carrying amounts of these financial assets measured applying IAS 39 are a reasonable approximation of their fair value,
INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The insurance and financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in annual financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2024,

e




6.1

6.2

7.1

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Operating fixed assets
Right of use -office premises

Note

6.1
6.2

Movement of property and equipment during the period/year is as follows

Opening balance as at January 01
Additions during the period/year
Leasehold Improvements
Furniture and fixture

Office equipment

Computers

Vehicles

Less:

Written down value of assets disposed off during the

period / year
Depreciation charged during the period / year

Movement of Right-of-use assets

Office premises

Opening balances as at January 01

Additions during the period/year

Re-assessment during the period

Less: Disposal during the period / year

Less: Depreciation charge during the period / year

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer softwares

Movement of intangible assets
Opening balance as at January 01

Additions during the period / year
Less: Amortization charge for the period / year

“ve

7.1

Sindh Insurance limited

31 December

pirr S
(Audited)
--------------- Rupeeg-~-=-==mmveuo-
40,930,802 44,941,378
13,819,937 17,001,757
54,750,739 61,943,135
44,941,378 18,838,430
- 7,179,120
2 18,700
280,000 4,325,900
762,660 1,183,290
T 23,208,270
1,042,660 35,915,280
- (2,003,158)
(5,053,236) (7,809,175)
40,930,802 44,941,378
13,819,937 17,001,757
17,001,757 2,041,704
& 21,557,544
1,035,617 4
g 1,232,348
(4,217,437) (7,829,839)
13,819,937 17,001,757
490,783 609,737
609,737 1,111,003
- 470,158
(118,954) (971,424)
490,783 609,737




Sindh Insurance limited

30 June 2025 R sl
(Unaudited) 2024
{Audited)
Note = e--sevamiwmnens Rupees--srmurmeerenna
8 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES
Available for sale
Listed shares 8.1 288,396,297
8.1 Detail of investment in equity securities is as follows
30 June 2025 {Unaudited 31 December 2024 (Audited)
Impairment ; Imypaiment .
Cost RH / Carrying value Cost pRAN / Carrying value
provision provision
Rupees Riipees
INVESTHENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES
Availabls for sale
Listed shares 278,102,201 . 288,396,297
79,102,211 x 288,396,297 -
30 June 2025 $1 Racember
(Unaudited) 2024
(Audited)
Note - Rupees
] INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES
Heid To Maturity
Pakistan Investiment Bonds 8.1&09.2 124,161,595 122,406,596
Avallable for sale
Government Securities
Pakistan Investment Bonds 9.1 3,472,609,905 3,550,424,587
Treasury Bills 9.1 - 96,996,501
Term Finance certificate 9.1 572,426,750 572,426,750
4,169,198,250 4,342, 254,434
9.1 Detail of investment in debt securities is as follows
30 June 2025 {Unaudited 31 December 2024 (Audited)
Cost, ! !mprzm}!;:t[ “ Carrying value Cost ’ l lmm:?;:” ! l I Carrying value
gm me ...........................
Held to maturity
Government securities
Pakistan Investment Bonds 124,161,596 - 124,151,595 122,406,595 » 122,406,596
Treasury Bills . - - : : -
174,161,506 - 124,161,555 127,406,556 122,406,596
Avallable for sale
Government securities
Pakistan Tnvestrsent Bonds 3,208,170,002 - 3,472,609,905 3,363,865,43 - 3,550,424,587
Treasury Bills - - - 95,556,501 . 96,996,501
Term Finance Certificate - Unquotes
Meazan Bank Limited 143,000,000 E 143,500,000 143,600,600 143,006,000
Bank Al Habib Limited 132,000,000 - 132,600,000 132,000,600 132,000,000
Soneri Bank Limited 150,000,000 150,150,000 150,000,000 150,150,000
United Bank Limited 150,000,000 47,276,750 150,600,000 - 147,276,750
575,000,000 : 73,426,750 75 600,000 5 572,406,750
4,873,170,002 - 4,045,036,655 3,938 B85 234 4,216,847 838
3,097,331,508 4,169,198,250 4,061,252,030 4,392,254,434

9.2

with State Bank of Pakistan under provisions of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000),

Oy

£

These securities, Pakistan Investment Bonds having carrying value of Rupees 124,161,596 (31 December 7024: 122,406,596) are pledged
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10.1

11

12

12,1

Sindh Insurance limited

30 June 2025 31 December

. 2024
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Note TR RUpEeg-mmsaumummnnn
INVESTMENT IN TERM DEPOSITS
Deposits maturing within 12 months - focal currency 10.1 200,000,000 200,000,000

200,000,000 200!00{}500(}
These represents term deposits with Sindh Microfinance Bank Limited and carry markup of 21.10% (31 December 2024: 21.10%).

LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - CONSIDERED GOOD

Accrued investment income 252,781,123 241,681,977
Loans to employees 5,115,807 2,466,775
Other receivable 63,399,693 50,884,976
Gratuity Receivatsie - 1,157,209

323.-52965523 - 296,190,938
INSURANCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES - Unsecured and considered good

Due from insurance contract holders 12.1 449,375,254 318,966,720
Less: provision for impairment of receivables from Insurance contract holders - -
Due from other Insurers / reinsurers: 243,763,032 187,852,576

Less: provision for impairment of due from other Insurers / reinsurers

693,138,286 506,819,296

Due from insurance contract holders includes Rupees 284.979 million (31 December 2024: 777.089 million ) due from related parties.

Cuc




Sindh Insurance limited

30 June 2025 5% Decomber
(Unaudited) 078
(Audited)
Note = —=-crcormeneen. Rupees-r-=m=umeemaen
13 PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 237,139,897 683,510,554
Prepaid insurance expense 5,206,049 5,212,164
Prepaid miscellaneous expense 1,845,209 959,613
244,191,155 690,082,331
14 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
Cash and other equivalents
Cash in hand 114,714 84,290
Policy stamps 395,629 1,235,155
Cash at bank
Saving accounts 14.1 78,022,600 162,631,075

28,532,943 163,950,520
14.1 The rate of return on these accounts is 8.00% to 10.00% (31 December 2024: 13.5% to 20.50%}).

15 SHARE CAPITAL
151 Authorized share capital

Jun-25 Dec-24
150,000,000 150,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each M mm_z_l__i@&%
15.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Jun-25 Dec-24
100,000,000 100,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid in cash 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

As at 30 June 2025, all the shares are beneficially held by Government of Sindh directly and through nominee directors.

30 June 2025 i ‘;‘;"2"‘;"””

{Unaudited) (Audited)

Rupees
16 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Agent commission payable 1,179,225 1,003,338
Federal excise duty / sales tax 30,972,313 15,341,819
Federal insurance fee 2,063,585 1,022,071
Accrued expenses 16,358,634 24,666,800
Other tax payables 1,770,289 3,026,957
Provision for compensated leave absences : 6,788,478 4,329,481
Auditors’ remuneration 1,631,513 1,517,181

Gratuity payaple 403,569 o
i 61,167,606 50,907,686

iz CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There are no contigencies and commitments as at the reporting date { 2024: Nit )

‘e




Three Months Period Ended

Sindh Insurance limited

Six Months Period Ended

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2025 2024 2025 2024
{Unaudited) (Unaudited)
it {1 T Rupees--
18 NET INSURANCE PREMIUM
Written gross premitim 281,800,148 232,249,636 350,200,982 354,947,619
Add: Unearned premium reserve opening 487,481,131 505,599,379 835,797,362 865,751,001
Less: Unearned premium reserve closing (354,087,322) (272,325,658) (354.087,322) (272,325,658)
Premium earned 415,193,957 465,523,357 831,911,022 948,372,962
Less :Reinsurance premium ceded (191,168,464) (106,184,649} (225,093,195} 57,783,166
Less: Prepald reinsurance premium opening (386,948,149) (363,196,472) (683,910,554) (773,019,411)
Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing 237,139,897 134,701,146 237,139,857 134,701,146
Reinsurance expense (340,976,716) (334,679,975) (671,863,852) (580,535,099}
74,217,241 130,843,382 160,047,170 367,837,863
19 NET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE
Claim paid 109,737,650 157,932,984 222,261,631 234,920,639
Add: Quistanding claims including IBNR closing 959,007,278 1,173,967,006 958,007,278 1,173,967,006
tess: Outstanding claims including IBNR opening (1,013,181,612}  (1,260,702,585)  (1,065,463,708) (1,279,187,790}
Claim expense 55,563,316 71,197,405 115,805,201 129,699,855
Reinsurance and other recoveries received (16,730,878) {17,936,586) {(39,161,443) (25,931,395}
Add: Reinsurance and other recoveries in respect of p
custandbig: claiiie fopenmg) 34,068,120 38,462,568 37,762,676 34,229,941
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries in respect of . .
outstanding claims (closing) (32,252,027} (38,677,632) (32,252,027) (38,677,632)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue (14,914,777) (18,151,650) (33,650,794) (30,379,085)
40,648,539 53,045,755 82,154,407 99 320,770
18.1 This includes Provision for incurred but rot reported (IBNR) amounting to Rs 705.464 million (31 December 2024: Rs 766.596 million).
Three Months Period Ended Six Months Period Ended
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2025 2024 2025 2024
{Unaudited) {Unaudited)
Rupees S Rupees---veresmmamnn.
20 NET COMMISSION EXPENSE / ACQUISITION COST
Commission paid or payable 1,123,567 2,554,806 1,200,944 3,540,992
Add: Deferred conmmission expénse opening - 683,372 1,777,560 1,254,831 3,611,185
Less: Deferred commission expense closing (1,339,142) (1,449,844) (1,339,142} (1,449,844)
Net commission 467,797 2,882,522 1,116,633 5,702,333
Less: Commisslon received or recoverable (40,220,286) (20,593,720) (48,183,521} {28,244,502)
Add: Unearned reinsurance cornimission opening (29,279,684) {19,397,283) (46,024,544) (33,472,452)
Less: Unearned reinsurance commission ¢losing 42,987,720 18,695,058 42,987,720 18,695,058
Commission from reinsurers (26,512,250} (21,295,945} (51,220,345} (43,021,896)
{26,044,453) {18,413,423) {50,103,712) (37,319,563)

Cug
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21 INVESTMENT INCOME
Income from equity securities
Available for sale
- Capital gain

Income from debt securities
Available for sale

- Return on debt securities
- Amortization of premium on PiBs
- Capital gain

Held to maturity

- Return on debt securities
- Discount on purchase of PIBs

Income from term deposits

- Return on depaosit
Total investment income

Less: Impairment in value of available for sale securities
- Equity securities

22 OTHER INCOME

Profit on bank deposit
Income on generator sharing
Other

23 TAXATION

For current year
Current
Deferred

Three Months Period Ended

Sindh Insurance limited

Six Months Period Ended

24  EARNINGS (AFTER TAX) PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share which is based on:

Net profit after tax for the peried - Rupees
Weighted average number of ordinary shares-Number
Basic earnings per share - Rupees

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2025 2024 2025 2024
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

RUp@ES--wassanmmacnin cmacancnnannn] Rup@es«--mresmmsmuennn
[ 6,225,233 || - B 6,225,233 | -
6,225,233 6,225,233
129,667,206 154,372,348 259,789,571 312,257,723
31,364,305 27,480,047 57,799,372 50,338,559
2,937,204 - 2,937,204 -
163,968,715 181,852,385 320,526,147 362,596,282
L 3,007,678 2,999,572 5,966,182 5,999,144
930,674 822,536 1,755,000 1,552,110
3,938,352 3,822,108 7,721,182 7,551,254
10,521,096 9,863,014 20,810,959 19,044,240
184,653,396 195,537,517 355,283,521 389,191,776
184,653,396 195,537,517 355,283,521 389,151,776
3,379,011 8,951,118 10,345,906 20,234,425
270,000 270,000 540,000 540,000
867,539 322,220 2,405,307 966,584
4!§16!550 9.543!337 1339;%13 21!7412008
67,869,776 105,436,150 145,040,400 234,473,369
172,689 (830,951) 1,967,928 2,023,305
68,042,465 104,605,199 147,072,472 232,450,064
Three Months Period Ended Six Months Perfod Ended
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2025 2024 2025 2024
{Unaudited) (Unaudited)
mmmemmne e s s RUPR @G mrn e semm s Rupees-
127,447,994 138,160,216 237,548,941 372,156,635
100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
1.27 1.38 2.38 3.72

24.1 There is no dilutive effect on basic earning per share of the Company

“e




Sindh nsurance limited

25  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of associated companies, entities under common control, entities with common Directors, major shareholders and key
management personnel of the Company. Transactions with refated parties are carried out at arm's fength prices determined under “Comparable
controlled price method", Transactions and balances with related parties have been disclosed In relevant notes to the finandial statements, Other

transactions and balances not elsewhere disciosed are summarized as fofiows:

Three Months Period Ended

Six Months Period Ended

U

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2025 2024 2025 2024
{Unaudited) {Unaudited)
Transactions during theperiod ~ seeeeesceoeeee Rupeeg--r-~-- Rupees -
Companies having common directorship
Sindh Bank Limited (SBL)
Encome on saving accounts 3,379,011 8,951,118 10,345,906 20,234,425
Income on term deposits = 9,863,014 - 19,044,240
Premium written 9,501,363 8,020,389 13,202,768 68,601,306
Claim paid 16,437,992 22,715,983 40,462,815 42,134,545
Sale of PIB - * 130,922,713 »
Sindh Modaraba Management Limited (SMML)
Income en sharing of generator 270,000 270,000 540,000 540,000
Sindh Microfinance Bank Limited
Premium written 3,706,126 8,488,011 4,080,245 9,430,659
Claim paid 406,409 - 4,590,754 488,292
Income on term deposits 10,521,096 - 20,810,959 n
Directors
Premiunt written - 61,737 92,774 98,733
Claim paid (11,940) " 366,163 -
Meeting Fee 7,480,000 8,900,000 20,352,500 18,500,000
Liability Insurance 757,625 744,875 1,515,250 1,186,750
Health Insurance & OPD Reimbursement 1,901,681 835,532 2,895 060 1,788,076
Empiovees' fund
Contribution to provident fund 931,950 777,370 1,750,082 1,489,436
Government of Sindh
Claim paid 58,680,100 93,134,800 110,930,100 128,210,300
Commission Expense - - # &
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
{Unaudited) (Audited)
Balances as at RUPERG-~swwmemen
Companies having common directorship
Sindh Bank Limited (SBL)
Bank accounts 76,093,952 155,704,778
Due from insurance contract holder 9,736,884 1,983,016
Claim payable 23,456,892 13,608,871
Sindh Modaraba
Amount recelvable for sharing of generator (34,850) (10,900}
Sindh Micre Finance Bank Limited
Due from Insurance contract holder {2,059) {139,370)
Claim {recelvable} / payable 7,018,546 10,547,625
Term teposits 200,000,000 200,000,000
Directors
Claim payable 50,000
Receivable From Sindh Insurance Limited - Window Takaful Operations 25,813,871 15,022,882



St insurance Yenited
25 OPERATING SEGMENTS AS AT 30 2UNE {Unasudited)
Five and Property Dymage m Marine, Aviation & Transport = Motor EN hmnﬁmi and health t Engineering z Miscellansois Total
2025 2024 2095 2024 025 2024 2025 2028~ 2025 2024 2025 074 2025 2038
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupess fupees Rupees Rupees Rupess Rupees. Ruppes
Seqment results )
Premiam roevable 111,225 648 124.506.093 E2520,801 54355851 167,080,047  1SHLIR 20,048,760 99,788,776 40,932,257 3,395,214 15,252,310 20,964,255 407,432,822 404,072,383
less: Faderal exprcise duty 14,535,032 13,731,770 6,829,824 6,216,130 2LASS81 12425731 2,898,713 10,451,081 6,031,267 387,545 1,923,085 2,290,680 53,708,872 25.:602.938
Federat insurance fee .. 967,638 1,068,201 455,283 481,181 1,431,200 95481 | 163,289 8030939 347,442 29,783 128,157 183521 3,522,969 3,521,826
Gross written premium 95722878 110,106,122 635,694 43,158,342 144,337,896 067818 16,948,798 78,533,766 34,552,548 2,577,885 13,202,068 16,389,554 350,200,582 354,947,619
Direct oremium earmed 90,742,237 88.248.710 28518532 33,568,205 102202613  82.746.73% 46,267,443 98,371,447 535,514,938 595951228 34,571,894 37,781,816 827.818.653 B37,190,065
Fatuftative inward premiom eared 109,464 4.398,628 (47,798) 2500 1,750,450 5370721 - . 112,350 - 144,538 . 2,069,402 9.871,849
Admtinstrative surchorae eamed 253461 38 434,806 24330 1,010,198 7182} 28959 11,948 127.235 TLEIL 142,301 73842 2,072,950 1 311.0e
insurance premusm eamed 81.111,162 92.783.106 28,925,539 33934826 104,963,261 89,891,281 46,296,404 93,383,301 S25,754523 596,072,659 34,860,133 37,356,658 821,911,027 948,372,961
hﬁﬁw pramium ceded 16 80,062,527 72835672 18,355,788 23,506,199 60,042,272 41455671 = - ABYA12,334 403,144,667 25,986,930 20,502,890 671,863,852 560,535,095
Het insurance premim 11048635 19,857,434 16,565,750 10,428,627 44920,989 48435510 46.206,404 98,383,393 38,342,180 173879032 8,873,202 16,853,768 160,047,170 367,837,862
Commvission income 10,720328 12070782 2,281,578 2444245 16,591,876 13237560 : - 2.430315 {1,455,5381 19,096,701 16:544,743 51,270,345 43,021,896
Het underwriting ncome 21,768,963 32128216 12,847,275 12832287 SLE12465 61663270 45,296.404 98393301 AAIIL508 172513494 27,969,904 33.398,511 211,267,515 410,859,758
Insiwance daims 3,041.529 3473272 5,500,785 3601122 48,150,648 | 38,653,304 5,702,066 68,604,855 __ 4,796,565 = 6.165.372 : 185,613,209 9,201,988 115,808,201 129,699,855
Insurante datms recovertd from 539,426 2,244,348 258,528 1,180,118 27474828 | 19570954 1,200,872 2218465 3,107,692 5,135,559 | 5,069,347 18,643 33,850,793 0,379,085
Het ¢laims 2,502,503 1,728,928 5242287 IA1L,008 20675820 19,082,370 24,501,094 66,386,390 1,688,873 1,028,763 27.543,863 9.183.311 82.154,308 99,326,77C
Commigsics exmense 309,893 5,635.505 145,034 65,246 261,772 954,582 181,366 2828805 95,504 176,670 23,464 41,325 1,116,633 5702333
HManaceme expense ALATLELT 265.009,066 13,096,644 11415239 43,365,048 22040730 2273796 3563656 9,916,263 785,855 3,788,762 4,359,002 117,870,332 104,216,567
Promint deficency sxperse {5,298,989) - Mo e 1,883,015 = {1198 217y - - - {14,657,5553 : f18.070,842) :
Net Insurance clabms wnd 24,984,224 28,343,493 18,483,935 13,691,493 63,886,560 42,987,602 45,717,039 104,521851 11,700,540 1,911,498 17,298,233 13,585,628 182,070,530 206,239,670
wEpEnLes N
Usiferwriting resuft (3,215,261} 3,184,717 (5,636,660}  (LOIBEI7) {2.274,095) 18675579 579,368 {6.538.450) 29,071,964 170501995 10,671,671 19814873 29,156.985 204,620,087
bt investment incoms 3N, 283,521 382191778
Deher income 13,291,213 24741008
Dhes exoesses {20,966.414} (19,439,554}
Profit from Window Takaful Operation 7,816,108 8,493 380
Profit before tax 384,628 413 $04,605,698
Segment assers 333,954,252 325,956,482 159,211,867 142,567,220 SDZB62,15Y 286511511 59,130,245 232,490,162 120,548,948 8,815,585 (AG0S8,813 54,440,451 1,221, 766,282 1,050,781,512
n-alocated assets 4,972,515.716 4,724,289,563
— 5184081998 = 5785073075
Seqgment fiabilties 333,549,470 £38452,225 254,368,356 279,334,443 BO3, 408958 561,367,004 94,470,757 455,522,032 192,367,719 17,272,726 73,586,891 106,665,126 1,951,982,182 2,058,814,556
Unraliocated Habifities 92,682,191 81,363,505
Q34654383 2340178161




Sindh Insurance limited

27 FAIR VALUE
IFRS 13 defines fair value as an exit price. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date
All assets and labllities for which fair value Is measured or disclosed in the unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based or the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:
Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectiy
observable
Level 3; Valuation techniques for which the lowest levet input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
The following tables show the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair
value hierarchy:
As at 30 Jure 2005 {UnaudRed)
Carmying amount Fair Yalue
Other Finanal :
’ Loans and Other Financial
Held-te-maturity | Avaeble for safe Rcehates Nssels bt Talal terel Level? Level3 Totd
: (Rupess) {Rupezs
Financia) Assets Measured Al Fair Value
Investmerts
- Epuly s . 188,.3%,27 . . 88306,200  248.396,007 . . 188,396,297
+ Debtsenuites . 4 045,036,655 . - 445,036,655 . 4,045036,655 . 4,045,036,655
. T[Em% - . . . » - - » * .
43343038 . . . AINAN 2T 445036855 . 43140099
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Investments
- Debt secuitios 124,161,596 - - . - 124,161,596
« Term deosits . - - 200,000,000 . 200,000,000
Loans and cther recelvable® " - 321,296,623 . . 321,296,623
Insurance / relnsurance receivable® - - 693,138,285 . - 693,138,285
Re-Insurance recoveties- outstanding daims* » - 32,252,027 - . 32,252,027
Deferred commission expense® - . 1,339,142 . ] 1,339,142
Prepayments* . - 244,191,155 . - 244,191,155
Cash and bank* . - . 78,532,943 . 78,532,943
Window Takafu! Operations - Operater's Fund® - - 110,495,753 . . 110,495,753
124,161,596 - 1,402,712,585 278,532,943 - 1,805,407,524
Financial Liabilities Not Measured At Fair Value
Outstanding dzims including IBNR* . J - (959,007,278) (959,007,278)
Insurance { reinsurance payables* - - - (486,980,460) (486,980,460)
Other creditors and accruals® » ¢ : (61,167,606) (61,167,606}
Lease liability - : - {14,180,869) (14,180,869}

%

= = : . (1,521,336,213) (1,521,336,213)




Sindh Insurance limited

As 3t 31 December 2024 (Audited)
Carying Amouint Fai Value
: leansand | OtherFisancial | OfferFinancial |
d-tomaturi ! Available for sale ' \ Y il Loyl ) !
Hel ity | Available for sal Receables e ks Tot , ey Level 3 Tokal
[Repees) I N S e e
Finanial ssets Measued At Fair Value
[
+ Deb sevuibies LRV 7R 4122851337 412851 337 4IRS
- TrezsuyBiks 56,09 101 855501 . -
4AUSHTER 12954758 L83 §128513
Financlal assets not measured at fair value
Investments
- Debt securities 122,406,595 - 122,406,596
- Term deposits - - 200,000,000 200,600,000
Loans and other receivable* 296,190,938 . 296,190,938
Insurance { reinsurance receivable™ 506,819,296 506,819,295
Re-insurance recoverles - outstanding claims* 37,762,676 37,762,676
Deferred commission expense* 1,254,831 1,254,831
Prepayments* 690,082,331 ' 640,082,331
Cash and bank* . 163,950,520 163,950,520
Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund* - . - - :
122,406,5% 3 1,532,110,072 363,950,520 2,018,467,188
Financial Liabilities Not Measured At Fair Value
Outstanding claims including [BNR* {1,065,463,708) {1,065,463,708)
Unearned premium reserves*® .
Premium deficdency reserves*
Uneatned reinsurance commission*
Premium received in advance* -
Insurance { reinsurance payables* . (363,324,742) (363,324,742}
Other creditors and accruals* (50,907,687) (50,907,687)
Lease fiability % 5 {17,544,198) (17,544 198)
(1,497,240,334) (1,497,240,334)

* The company has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their car
values, Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a i
arm's length transaction. Conseauently differences may arise between the carryin

e

rying amounts are a reasonable approximation of their fair
ability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an
q values and the fair value estimates,




Sindh Insurance limited

T JUL 2025

This Condensed Interim Financial Information was approved and authorized for issue on by the Board of
Directors of the Comipany.

Lad

28  DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

29  GENERAL

29,1 Figures in this Condensed Interim Financial Information have been rounded to the nearest Rupees, uniess otherwise stated.

mm

Chairman r Director / iuef Exe\:utwe Oﬁ' cer

J



SINDH INSURANCE
LIMITED

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

UN-AUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM
FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE
HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED-
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED
JUNE 30, 2025




Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co.

Crowe Chartered Accountants
Level 4, 31-C,
Khayaban-e-Shamsheer,
Phase-V, DH.A., Karachi, Pakistan.
Office +92 (0)21 35877806-10
WWW,crowe, pk

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim statement of financial position of Sindh Insurance
Limited - Window Takaful Operations (“the Operator’) as at June 30, 2025 and related condensed interim
profit and loss account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim statement
of cash flows, condensed interim statement of changes in funds and notes to the accounts for the six-months
period then ended (here-in-after referred as the ‘interim financial statements’). Management is responsible for
the preparation and presentation of these interim financial statements in accordance with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Our respensibility is to express
a conclusion on these condensed interim financial statements based on our review. The figures for the
quarters ended June 30, 2025 in the condensed interim profit and loss account, condensed interim statement
of comprehensive income and relevant notes have not been reviewed and we do not express a conclusion on

them.

Scope of review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410, "Review
of Interim Einancial Information Performed by the independent Auditor of the Entity”. A review of interim
financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and consequently
does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit, Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Other Matter

Pursuant to the requirement of section 237 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 2017, only cumutative figures for the
half year, presented in the second quarter accounts are subject to a limited scope review by the statutory
auditors of the company. Accordingly, the figures of the condensed interim statement of profit or loss account,
condensed interim statement of comprehensive income and notes to these financial statements respectively
for three months period ended June 30, 2025 have not been reviewed by us.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
interim financial statements are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

The engagement partner on the review resulting in this independent auditor's review report is Imran Shaikh.

, /
G”’(,C’M{ , P A e
Crowe Hissain Chaudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi 2 ¥4 AUG 2025

Date:

UDIN: RR202510207dtZpR7IWG
Crowe Hussain Ghaudhury & Co. is a member of Crowe Giobal, 2 Swiss verein. Each member firm of Crowe Glabal is a separate and indapendent legal entity. Crowe
Hussain Chaudhury & Co. and its afiiliates are not responsible or liable for any acls or omissions of Crowe Global or any othar membear of Crowe Global. Crowe Global
does render any professional services and does not have an ownership interest in Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co.
©2025 Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co.



SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

ASSETS

Property and equipment
Investments

Equity securities

Debt Securities

Term Deposits

Qard-e-Hasna to Participants' Takaful Fund
Loan and other receivables

Takaful / retakaful recelvables

Receivable from PTF/ SHF

Deferred wakala fee expense

Deferred commission expanse

Prepayments

Taxation - payment less provision

Cash and bank

TOTAL ASSETS

10
11
12

24
13

14

Operator's Fund

Participant's Talkaful Fund

30 June 2025 31 December 30 June 2025 31 December
(Unaudited) 2024 (Audited) (Unaudited) 2024 (Audited)
--------------- RUPEES=«asumanmmmnnsmmn ¢ Rupees- -
2,061,142 2,403,166 " -
20,789,535 20,535,631 2,927,000 2,940,613
- - 18,500,670 18,620,557
35,815,476 35,815,476 53,684,524 53,684,524
56,605,011 56,351,107 75,112,203 75,245,694
10,000,000 10,000,000 - .
9,002,698 6,097,572 12,476,526 13,925,649
- 3 7,280,166 5,782,052
29,885,954 28,563,777 - -
- = 2,337,956 2,694,504
168,299 95,896 - -
90,627 380,994 1,600,481 605,672
- - 2,359,937 1,760,171
2,682,022 1,167,529 26,964,789 11,820,883
110,495,753 105,060,041 128,132,058 111,834,625

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2025 (UN-AUDLTED)
Operator’s Fund Participant's Takaful Fund

30 June 2025 31 December 30 June 2025 31 December
{Unaudited) 2024 (Audited) {Unaudited) 2024 (Audited)

Note --mmmrrem e RUPEEG-=-mmmmsmmmnmmen morne e s mms s R PR QG = e i ram mm s s
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
OPERATOR'S FUND
Statutory fund i5 50,000,000 50,000,000 . -
Revaluation reserve on available for sale investment (695,267) 1,218,222 - -
Accumulated profit 40,264,217 34,595,533 - -
89,568,950 85,813,755 - -
WAQF [ PARTICIPANTS' TAKAFUL FUND
Ceded manay - - 500,000 500,000
Investment revaluation reserve - & 34,145 294,388
Accumulated surplus = L - 51,078,048 41,434,393
- - 51,612,193 42,228,781
Qard-e-hasna from Operator's Fund - - 10,000,000 10,000,000
LIABILITIES
Underwriting provisions
" Quistanding claims Including IBNR 22 - E 2,142,825 2,650,586
Unearned contribution reserve 20 . - 7,722,627 10,040,093
Unearned re-takaful rebate 21 - = 265,050 117,295
- - 10,130,502 12,807,984
Unearned wakala fee 2,337,056 2,694,504 - -
Deferred taxation 332,412 293,313 - -
Contribution received in advance - “ 552,300 404,718
Takaful / re-takaful payables 16 - - 8,399,824 4,301,225
Payable to OPF 12 - - 29,885,955 28,563,778
Other creditors and accruals 17 13,309,200 13,056,728 17,551,284 13,528,139
Taxation - provision less payment 4,947,235 3,201,741 - &
20,926,803 19,246,286 56,389,363 46,797,860
TOTAL LIABILITIES 20,926,803 19,246,286 66,519,865 59,605,844
TOTAL FUND AND LIABILITIES 110,495,753 105,060,041 128,132,058 111,834,625
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 19

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information,

Cug

L

Director Ch}éf Bxecutive Officer




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE 51X MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 {UN-AUDITED)

Three months period ended 30 June

Six months period ended 30 June

2025 2024 2025 2024
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Note s Rupees Rupees
Participants’ Takaful Fund
Contributions earned 20 5,172,622 7,745,969 10,595,024 12,418,516
Less: Contributions ceded to retakaful 20 (2,037,911) (1,305,505) {3,376,815) (2,527,943)
Net contributions revenue 3,134,711 6,440,464 7,218,209 9,890,573
Retakaful rebate earned 21 221,850 75,388 304,532 139,614
Net underwriting income 3,356,561 5,515,852 7,522,741 10,030,187
Net claims - reported f settled - IBNR 22 (1,364,513) (8,436,804} (3,493,170) (11,903,222
Other direct expenses - (1,407) 494,193 {1,407)
Surplus/{Deficit} 1,992,048 (1,922,359) 4,523,764 (1,874,442}
Investment Income 25 3,101,225 3,404,419 5,858,575 6,325,407
Other Income 337,180 184,889 532,745 347,646
Less: Modarib's share of investment income {684,953) {713,939) (1,271.429) {1,318,349)
Surplus transferred to accumulated surplus 4,745,500 953,010 8,643,655 3,480,262
Operator's Fund
Wakala fee 2,235,725 3,450,662 4,605,110 5,238,583
Commission expense 24 {262,808) {234,890} {328,945) {437,842)
General admiristrative and management expenses (1,178,258) (1,785,598) (3,218,850) (3,547,406)
794,660 1,426,174 1,057,315 1,253,335
Modarib's share of PTF investment income 684,953 713,939 1,271,429 1,318,349
Investment income 25 4,354,146 4,572,597 5,899,608 5,999,652
Direct expenses (86,843) (88,917} (175,760) (177,834)
Other income 21,569 60,830 29,954 99,878
Profit before tax 5,768,485 6,684,623 8,082,546 8,493,380
Income tax expense 26 {1,710,635) (2,062,788) (2,413,862} {2.530,492)
Profit after tax 4,057,850 4,621,835 5,668,684 5,962,888
The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of this condensed Interim financial information,
e ~
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

Three months period ended 30 June

Six months period ended 30 June

2025 2024 2025 2024
{(Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited)
- Rupees: 3T o) S —
Participants’ Takafui Fund
Surplus for the year 6,163,393 953,010 9,643,655 3,480,262
Other comprehensive (loss) / income - & = *
Items that may be recfassified subsequently
to profit and loss account
Unrealized (loss) / gain on ‘available for sale' investments (12,754) (360,258) l {260,243) (247,489)
(net of deferred tax) u - - -
(12,754) {360,258} (260,243) (247,489)
Total comprehensive income for the year 6,150,639 592,752 9,383,412 3,232,773
Operator's Fund
Profit after taxation (294,204) 4,621,835 5,668,684 5,962,888
Other comprehensive (loss) / income - % - -
Ttems that may be reciassified subsequently
to profit and loss account
Unrealized (loss) / gain on ‘available for sale’ investments (317,998) [ (2,308,789) (1,839,857) (1,521,859)
Deferred tax on availabie for sale investment (514,971) 669,549 (73,632) 441,339
Unrealized (loss) / gain on ‘available for sale’ investments (net (832,969) (1,639,240) {1,913,489) (1,080,520}
of deferred tax)
Total comprehensive income for the year (1,127,173) 2,982,595 3,755,195 4,882,368
The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial Information.
%
l
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND

Balance as at January 01, 2024
Total comprehensive income for the period
Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income

Balance as at June 30, 2024

Balance as at January 01, 2025
Total comprehensive income for the period

Profit for the petiod
Other comprehensive income

Balance as at June 30, 2025

Balance as at January 01, 2024
Total comprehensive income for the period
Surplus for the year
Other comprehensive income

Balance as at June 30, 2024

Balance as at January 01, 2025
Total comprehensive income
Surplus for the petiod
Other comprehensive income

Balance as at June 30, 2025

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial Information,

SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

Operator’s Funds
Unrealized gain
; / (loss) on Accumulated
Statutory fund available for sale profit Total
investment
...... -..-..-.-------Rupees---.\“---u..-...
50,000,000 977,896 25,202,059 76,179,955
& 5,962,888 J 5,962,888
- (1,080,520) . (1,080,520)
- (1,080,520) 5,962,888 4,882,368
50,000,000 (102,624) 31,164,947 81,062,323
50,000,000 1,218,222 34,595,533 85,813,755
s 5,668,684 ’ 5,668,684
- (1,913,489) - (1,913,489)
- (1,913,489) 5,668,684 3,755,195
50,000,000 (695,267) 40.264!217 8955685950
Participants' Takaful Fund
Unrealized gain
/ loss on Accumulated
Ceded Money | ailable for sale| surplus / (deficity|  Tot2!
investment-net
e R D B G i e
500,000 287,898 28,878,861 29,666,759
- - 3,480,362 3,480,362
% (247,489) . (247,489)
- (247,489) 3,480,362 3,232,873
500,000 40,409 32,359,223 32,899,632
500,000 294,388 41,434,393 42,228,781
- - 9,643,655 9,643,655
N (260,243) - {260,243)
- (260,243} 9,643,655 9,383,412
500,000 34,145 51,078&48 515612!193
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE STX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

Operator's Fund Participant’s Takaful Fund
Six months period ended Six months period ended
30 June 30 June
2025 2024 20258 2024
{Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited)
i Rup - e st R PR = ==t
OPERATING CASH FLOWS
a) Takaful activities
Contributicn received o - 11,805,955 17,358,713
Retakaful contribution pald . - (546,844) (337,799)
Wakalg fee received / (paid) 4,000,000 * {4,000,000) -
Clalms pald G - (3,875,728} (6,451,761}
Reinsurance and other recoveries recelved - . 53,495 (2,449,329}
Commissions paid (215,227) (54,144} - -
Rebate received - - 452 287 94,553
Net cash {used In) / flows from takafu! activitles 3,784,773 (54,144) 3,885,165 8,214,377
b) Other operating activities
income tax paid (629,269) (5,564,568) {599,766) 2,885,884
General and other expenses pald {3,059,867) 3,527,839 - -
Other operating payment 691,151 {1,098,150) 5,767,022 {3,199,735)
Other operating recelpts % # 3,825,331 10,629,910
Net cash {used 1) / flows from other operating activities (2,997,985) (3,134,879) 8,992 587 10,316,059
Total cash flow (used in} / generated from all operating activities 786,788 {3,189,023) 12,877,752 18,530,436
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Profit / return recelved on investment 2,791,512 3,145,542 1,980,048 : 483,432
Other income receipt 29,954 99,878 532,745 347,646
Payment for investment (2,093,761) {2,673,711) (246,639) {410,916)
Purchase of fixed assets - - - -
Proceeds from disposal of Fixed assets - 11,022 - -
Total cash flow generated / (used in) from investing activities 727,705 582,731 2,266,154 420,162
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Inter fund Qarz-e-Hasna transfer o " - -
Tolal cash flow from financing activities i ) - -
Net cash (used in) / flows from all activities 1,514,493 (2,606,292) 15,143,906 18,850,598
Cash and cash équivalents at the beginning of period 1,167,529 1,054,044 11,820,883 6,431,501
Caslt and cash equivalents at end of the poriod 2,682,022 1,447 752 26,964,789 25,382,099
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows 785,788 {3,189,023) 12,877,752 EB,SH(},‘IBB—(
Depreciation {342,024) {342,024) - -
amortization - - - -
Income tax paid 629,269 5,564,568 599,766 (2,885,884)
Other income 1,301,383 1,418,227 532,245 347,646
Payment for investment (2,003,761) - (246,630) .
Increase/(decrease) In assets ather than cash 1,836,306 6,567,362 {3,064,522) 6,924,307
(Increase) / decrease in liabllities 64,977 (7.525,382) {6,214,021) (25,761,650)
Investment Income 5,899,608 5,989,652 5,858,575 6,325,407
Profit before taxation for the period 8,082,546 B,493 380 9,643@5& 3,480,222.“

The annexed notes from 1 to 32 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information,
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Sindh Insurance limited - Windew Takaful Operations

SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 (UN-AUDITED)

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.2

2.3

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sindh Insurance Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act,
2017) as an unlisted public company on December 20, 2013 and obtained the certificate of commencement of business on September 22,
2014. All shares of the Company are held beneficially by Government of Sindh, directly and through nominee directors. The Company is
engaged in the non-life insurance business comprising of fire, marine, motor, aviation, engineering, transportation, accidental and health etc.

The Company was granted authorization on September 22, 2016 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules, 2012 to undertake Window Takaful
Operations (WTO) in respect of general takaful products by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and, subsequently, the
Company commenced Window Takaful Operations.

For the purpose of carrying on the takaful business, the Operator has formed a Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) under the Waqgf deed with
the ceded money of Rs. 500,000, The Wagf deed and PTF policies (Waqf Rules) which govern the relationship of Operator, Wagf and
Participants for management of Takaful operations, investment of Wagf and Operator's Fund are approved by the Shariah Advisor of the
Ovperator.

The registered office and principal place of business of the Operator is situated at 1st Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road,
Karachi.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standard as applicable in
Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) issued by the Intermational Accounting Stendards Board (TASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and Provisions of and
directives issued under the Companles Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations,
2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting Reguiations, 2019,

International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2017: and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance
Accounting Requlations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Regulation, 2018.

In case requirements differ, the provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the
Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting regulation, 2019 shall
prevail,

This condensed interim financial information have been prepared in line with the format issued by SECP through the General Takaful
Accounting Regulation 2019, vide sro 1416/(1)/2019 dated November 20, 2019

These condensed interim financial information reflect the financial position and resuits of operations of both the Operator's Fund and
Participant takaful Fund in @ manner that the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the Operator's Fund and Participant Takaful Fund
remain separately identifiable.

The comparative statement of financlal position presented in this condensed interim financial information has been extracted from the annual
audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2024, whereas the comparative condensed interim statement
of comprehensive income, condensed interim statement of cash flows and condensed interim statement of changes in equity are extracted
from the unaudited condensed interim financial information for the six months period ended June 30, 2024.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These condensed interim financial infarmation have been prepared under the historical cost convention except available for safe investments
that have been measured at fair values.

These condensed interim financial information have been prepared following the accrual basis of accounting except for the cash flow
information.

Functional and presentation currency

These condensed interim financial information have been prepared and presented in Pakistani "Rupees", which is the Operator's functional
and presentation currency.

C’\zf/




4.1

Sindh Insurance limited - Window Takaful Operations

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with the requirements of accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan requires management to make judgments / estimates and associated assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilitles, income and expensas, The judgments / estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience, current trends and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstancas, the result of which
form the basis of making the estimate about carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actial results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis, Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate Js revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods If the revision affects both current and future periods.

In preparing this condensed interim financial information, the significant judgments made by management in applying the Company's
accounting. policies and the key sources of estimating uncertainty were the same as those applied to the preceding annual audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2024.

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and the methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensad interim financial information are the
same and are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the annual audited financial statements of the Operator for the year ended
December 31, 2024,

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts- Applying IFRS @ 'Financial Instruments with
IFRS 4

IFRS © 'Financial Instruments' was issued on July 24, 2017. This standard Is adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan through Its S.R,0. 229 (1)/2019 and is effective for accounting period / year ending on or after June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financlal Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, IFRS 9 Includes revised guidance
on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit Joss model for calculating impairment on
financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition
of financial instruments from 1AS 39,

Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts- Appiying IFRS 9 ‘Financlal Instruments with IFRS 4 (effective for annual perlods beginning
on or after July 01, 2018). The amendment address issug arising from the different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new
standard IFRS 17 ‘Insurance Contracts'. The amendments introduce two alternative options for entities tssuing contracts within the
scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an overlay approach. The temporary exermiption enables eligible entities to defer
the implementation date of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from July 01, 2018 onwards to remove from
profit and loss the effects of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied.

The Operatar has determined that it is eligible for the temporary exemption option since the Operator has not previously applied any
version of IFRS 9, its activities are predominantly connected with insurance as the percentage of the total carrying amount of its
liabilities connected with insurance relative to the total carrying amount of all its liabllitles 1s greater than 90 percent and the Operator
doesn't engage In significant activities unconnected with insurance based on historical avallable information, Under the temporary
exemption option, the Operator can defer the application of IFRS 9 until the application IFRS 17,

To determine the appropriate classification of financial assets under IFRS 9, an entity would need to.assess the contractual cash fiows
characterlstics of any financlal asset. Indeed, the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows
that are solely payments of princlipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding ("SPPI") i.e. cash flows that are consistent with a
basic lending arrangement. In a basic lending arrangement, consideration for the time value of money and credit risk are typically the
most significant elements of interest,

IFRS 9 defines the terms 'principal’ as belng the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition, and the 'Interest’ as being
compensation for (I) the time value of money, and (i) the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a
particular period of time.

The tables below set out the fair values as at the end of reporting perlod and the amount of change in the fair value during that period
for the following two groups of financial assets separately:

Qe
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a) financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
('SPPT') on the principal amount outstanding, excluding any financial asset that meets the definition of held for trading in IFRS 9, or
that is managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, and all other financial assets

b) all other financial assets
30-Jun-25
Fail the SPPI test Pass the SPPI test
Change in Change in
Fair Value unrealised Fair Value unrealised
gain gain
--------------------------------- RUPEEG--=- o m e
Financial asset - Operator Fund
Qard-e-hasna from Operator's Fund 10,000,000
Investments
Equity securities 20,789,535 253,903 - -
Term deposit receipts = = 35,815,476 s
l.oans and other receivable - = 9,002,698 -
Receivable from PTF - 29,885,954 -
Cash at bank - 2,682,022 -
20,789,535 253,903 77,386,150 -
30-Jun-25
Fail the SPPI test Pass the SPPI test
Change in Change in
Fair vValue unrealised Fair Value unrealised
gain gain
f— mn Rupees
Financial asset - Participant's Takaful Fund
Investments
Equity securities 2,927,009 (13,603) - -
Term deposit recelpls . . 53,684,524 -
Debt Securities - - 18,500,670
Loans and other recelvable - - 12,476,526 -
Recelvable from PTF - - 7,280,166 -
Cash at bank - - 26,964,788 -
2,827,009 (13,603) 118,906,675 =
5 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Insurance and financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in annual audited financial
statements of the Operator for the year ended December 31, 2024,

A
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9.

9.1

Sindiy insurance Hmitesd - Window Takaful Opseations

30 June 2025 L December
(un-audited) 2023
(Audited)
Note  ememeecseen Rupeegsr«=svrmmnnnn:
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - OPERATOR'S FUND
Operating fixed assets 6.1 2,061,142 3,143,276
Movemant of property and equipment during the period/year Is as follows
Opening balance as at January 01 2,403,166 3,143,276
Additions during the period/year
L - d
Less:
Written down value of assets disposed off during the period / year - (56,062)
Depreciation charged during the period / year (342,024) (684,048)
2,061,142 2,403,166
INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES
30 June 2025 {Unaudited) 31 December 2024 (Audited)
Cost Surplug on || Carrying market Cost Surplus on Carrying
revaluation value | revaluation || marketvalue
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Operator's fund
Avallable for sale
Others - Mutual fund
ABL Islamic Income Fund _18,814 046 1,975,489 20,789,535 18,814,046 1,721,585 20,538,631

Participants' Takaful Fund
Avallable for sale

Others - mutual fund
Meezan Sovereign Fund 2,645,094 281,915 2,827,009 2,645,094 295,519 2,540,613

INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES

No. of Certificates Value of Certificates
31 December i)
30 June 2025 2;2 . Value 30 June 2025 || 3% December
(Unauditad) (Audited) (Unaudited) || 2024 (Audited)
GOP Hara Sukuks 1,805,000 1,805,000 18,500,008 18,500,670 18,620,557
Maturity yoar " Effective yield % Profit Payment ﬁ Face Vaige ” = Juneuznz“s
Ijara Sukuk
§ Years ljare Sukuk 2025 10.09% Hailf yearly 18,500,000 18,500,670
Operator's Fund Participants Takaful Fund
30 June 2025 OF oaa P2 303une2025 31 December
{Unaudited) (Audited) {(Unaudited) 2024 (Audited)
Rupees Rupees
INVESTMENTS IN TERM DEPOSITS
Deposits maturing within 12 months
Term deposits receipts 35,815,476 35,815,476 53,684,524 53,684,524

These represent Islamic term deposit receipts (TDRS) in local cureency, issued by local banks, that carried profit 17.5% per annum {31 December 2024: 17.5% to 18,5%).

“u




10

11,

11

Cryg

LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

{Unsecured - considered good)
Advance salary

Advance against bonus

Accrued investment income

Sales tax on services refund

Receivable from Sindh Insurance Limited
Other receivable/(Payable)

TAKAFUL [ RE-TAKAFUL RECEIVABLES

Due from takaful participant holders
Less: provision for impaitment of receivabies from Takaful participant holders

Due from other takaful / re-takaful operators

ODperatar's Fund
31 December

30 June 2025

smdh insurance limited - Window Takafut Operations

Participants Takaful Fund
30 June 2025 31 December

2024 5 1
{Unaudited) (Auditet]) {Unaudited) 2024 {(Audited)
--Rup -Rupes
- 364,872 .
80,765 - ~ -
6,199,023 3,090,927 9,893,899 6,115,371
438,548 375,140 705,806 679,100
2,263,117 2,263,117 1,161,708 6,429,338
21,246 3,517 615,113 701,840
9,002,699 6,097,573 12,476,526 13,925,645
Participants Takaful Fund

30 June 2025 31 December

(Unaudited) 2024 (Audited)
{Unaudited) {Audited)
-------------- RUPBEG-«menmmmmmmmnan

153 2,815,609 1,581,314
{34,701) {34,701)

2,780,808 1,556,613

4,498,258 4,225,439

7,280,166 5,782,052

Due from takaful contract holders includes Rs 382,4007- due from related parties (31 December 2024: Rs 214,949/-),

[




12. RECEIVABLE FROM PTF / PAYABLE TO OPF

Wakala fee receivable / payable
Modarib share receivable /'payable
Gther recelvable / payable

13. PREPAYMENTS
Prepald re-takaful contribution ceded
Prepald expenses

14, CASH AND BANK

Cash at bank
Saving accounts

Sindh Insurance limited - Window Takaful Operations

Operator's Fund

Partictpants Takaful Fund

30June 2025  rDecember o ezqzs  31Pecember
{Unaudited) 20?4 {Unaudited} 2023
(Audited) {Audited)
NOtg  rmeemmemiemoenn RUDEEE oo s s st st RUPEES-mwewenmsinntons
25,863,719 25,615,157 (25,863,719) (25,615,157}
5,378,973 4,107,544 (5,378,973) (4,107,544}
(1,356,738) (1,158,824} 1,356,737 1,158,623

29,885,954

28,563,777 (29 885,955) (28,563,778

20 - - 1,600,480 605,671
50,631 380,998 - -
00,631 380,998 1,600,480 605,671
Operator's Fund Participants Takaful Fund
30June 2025  CrDecember o, eg0ps 3% December
(Unaudited) 2024 (Unaudited) ol
(Audited) {Audited)
................ RUPEES~--mmn e mansmuin Ry p .
4.1 2,682,022 1,167,529 26,964,789 11,820,883
2,682,022 1,167,529 26,964,789 11,820,883

14,1 These saving accounts canry profit ranglng from 3% to 5% per annum (31 December 2024: 3.4% to 4.75%) per annum,

15,  STATUTORY FUND

Amaunt of Rs. 50 milllor is deposited as statutory fund to comply with provisions of paragraph 4 of circular no. 8 of 2014 read with section 11(1}{c) of Takaful Rules, 2012 issued
by SECP, which states that ‘every fnsurer who is interested to commence Window Takaful business shall transfer an amourt of not less than Rs, 50 mifion to be deposited in 2
separate bank account for Window Takaful business duly maintained i a scheduled bank'.

16.  TAKAFUL / RETAKAFUL PAYABLE
Dwie to takaful participants / re-takafol payable

17. OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Provingial sales tax on services

Federal insurance fee

Tax deducted / coliected at source
Commission payable

Payable to Sindh Insurance Limited
Sundry creditors

Gratuity payahle

Provision for compensated leave absences
Accrued expenses

17,1 This amount includes expenses pald by Sindh Insurance Limited on

and taxes Including FED, FTE,

18. TAXATION - PROVISION LESS PAYMENTS

Provision for income Lax
Less: Advance tax

b

Participants Takaful Fund
303une 2005 31 Pfcember
(Unaudited) 1 uditedt)

et i R PR s

8,399,823 4,301,225

Qperator's Fund

Participants Takaful Fund

303une 2025  SriBecember g o eagas 31 December
{Unaudited) “ad (Unaudited) 244
{Audited) (Audited)
----- Rupees . Rupees

3,829 1 52,111 652,800
p \ 3,481 43,113
16,330 13,886 176 8,231

402,938 216,817 5 §
7.1 12,483,582 12,160,414 16,767,284 12,110,184
8,427 8,427 727,632 713,802

372,356 246,320 b b

- 145,283 . :

21,738 265,580 . 2
13,309,200 13,056,728 17,551,384 13,528,139

behalf of Window Takaful Operations refated to regular expenses of electricity, telephone, water, fuel charges

Operator's Fund

303une 2025 e
{Unaudited} (Audited)
i st R PR G e m s s s
7,183,620 4,745,225
(2,246,385} (1.543,484)
3,947,235 3,201,791
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19, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There are no contingencies and commitments as at the reporting date (31 December 20241 Nil),

Participants Takaful Fund
Three months period ended 30

Participants Takaful Fund
Six months period ended

June 30 June
(Un-audited) {Un-audited)
2025 2024 2025 2024
e Rupee Rupees
20.  NET TAKAFUL CONTRIBUTION
Written gross contribution 4,644,201 11,437,038 12,882,668 19,043,445
Less: wakala fee (2,235,725} (3,450,662) (4,605,110} (5,238,583)
Cantribution net of wikala fee 2,408,476 7,986,376 8,277,558 13,804,862
Add: unearned contribution reserve - opening 10,486,773 9,939,537 10,040,003 8,793,598
Less: unearned contrbution reserve - closing (7,722,627} (10,179,944} (7.722,627) (10,179,544)
Contrlbution earmed 5,172,622 7,745,965 10,595,024 12,418,516
Less: Re-takaft! contribution ceded (2,494,977) (1,308,771) {4,371,624) (2,295,697)
Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded - opening (1,143,414) (590,735} (605,671) (826,247)
Prepald re-takafu! contribution cedad - closing 1,600,480 594,001 1,600,480 594,001
Re-takaful contribution expense (2,037,911} {1,305,505) (3,376,815) {2,527,943)
3,134,711 9,890,573 ?&1&8“29%: 890,573
21,  RETAKAFUL REBATE
Retakaful rebate received or recaverable 255,870 30,787 452,287 94,553
Unearned retakaful rebate - opening 191,030 130,101 117,295 130,201
Unearned retakaful rebate ~ closing L.___(265,050) (96,662) [265,050) (85,040
Rebate from takaful operator 22}.;850 64,226 304,532 138,614
22 NET TAKAFUL CLAIMS EXPENSE
Claim paid 1,477,192 3,760,397 3,879,728 6,451,761
Add: Outstanding claims Including IBNR closing 2,142,825 10,056,384 2,142,825 10,056,384
Less: Outstancing claims including IBNR Gpening (2,214,741) (2,818,017) {2,650,596) (2,041,744)
Claim expense 1,405,276 11,628,764 3,371,957 14,466,401
Re-takaful and other recoveries received 29,800 20,860 53,495 56,925
Less: Re-takaful and other recoveries in respeet of outstanding clairs {Opening) {274,51.2) (313,118) {460,183) (377,964)
Add: Re-takaful and other recoveries in respect of autstznding claims (closing) 285,475 2,884,218 2B5,475 2,884,218
Re-takaful and other recoveries revenye 40,763 2,591,960 (121,213) 2,563,179
et claim expense 1,364,513 8,436,804 3,493,170 11,903,222

221 This includes provision for incurred but not reported (IBNR) amounting to Rs. 0.7 miflfion {2024 Rs. 0.69 mifiion).

e




23, WAKALA FEE EXPENSE/INCOME

Gross wakala fee

Add: Deferred/unearned wakala fee opening
Add: Deferred/uneamed wakala fee closing
Net Wakala Expense/ Income

Sindh Insurance limited - Window Takaful Operations

Participants Takaful Fund

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
{Unaudited) {(Unaudited)

—————————————— RUPEES--mrrrmmmmasnnn
4,248,562 5,697,586
2,694,504 2,441,657

(2,337,956) (2,900,660)
4,605,110 5,238,583

et e e e

23.1 The Operators manage the general takaful operations of the participants and charges 35% for the motor, 25% for the fire and property damage, 25% for the marine, aviation and
transport, 22.5% for the miscellaneous and 25% for accident and heaith of the gross contribution written net off administrative surcharge on co - takaful inward as wakala fee

against the services.

24, COMMISSION EXPENSE
Commission paid or payable
Add:Deferred commission expense - opening
Less:Deferred commission expense - closing

25. INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from equity securities
Available for sale
Dividend income

Income from term deposits
Returit on term deposits

INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from equily securities
Available for sale
Dividend income

Income from debt securities
Avallable for sale
Ijarah Sukuk

Income from term deposits
Return on term deposits

Investment related expenses-modarib fee

26. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
For the year
Current
Deferred

“ur

Participants Takaful Fund Participants Takaful Fund
Three months period ended Six months period ended
30 June 2025 30 June 2024 30 June 2025 30 June 2024
(Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Unaudited)
----- --Rupees: Rupees -
357,571 379,929 401,348 528,029

. 141,043 95,896 195,895
{94,765) (286,082) {168,299) (286,082)
262,806 234,890 328,945 437,842
Operator's Fund Operator's Fund
Three months period ended Six months pericd ended

30 June 2025

30 June 2024 303un2 2025 30 June 2024

(Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited)
---------------- RUpLES---=-=-mermmnene. Rupees-- -

2,791,512 3,145,542 2,791,512 3,145,542

1,562,634 1,427,055 3,108,096 2,854,110

354,146 4572597 5,899,608 5,999,652

Participants Takaful Fund Participants Takaful Fund
Three months period ended Six months period ended
30 June 2025 30 June 2024 30 June 2025 30 June 2024
{Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited)
---------------- Rupees---- B Rupees-
328,847 483,431 328,847 483,431
455,854 - 896,680
2,316,524 2,920,988 4,633,048  5841,976
3,101,225 3,404,419 5,858,575 6,325,407
(684,953) (713,539) {1,271,429) (1,318,349)
2,41_._652?2 2,690!4&) &53;‘}46 5,007,058
1,728,844 1,945,872 2,448,395 2,562,433
31,385 116,916 (34,533) (3,634)
1,760,229 2,062,788 2,413,862 2,558,799




27.

Sindh Insurance Himited - Window Takaful Operations

Related parties comprises, associated companies, companies under common control, companies with common directors, sharehelder, employees’ retirement benefit plans,
directors end key ranagement personnel of the management. All transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at commercial lerms
and conditions, Transactions with the key management personnel are made under their terms of employment / entitlements. Balances and transaction with related party are

Nature of relationship

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
discfosed in refevant notes to the financial statements,
Transactions during the year

Name of related party
Sindh Bank Limited (SBL} Cornmon directorship
Transactions during the year

Name of related party

Sindh Bank Limited (SBL)

Sindh Modaraba Managemant
Limited

Balances outstanding as at’

Sindh Bank Limited (SBL)

Sindh Modaraba Management
Limited

‘vz,

Nature of relationship

Cormon directorship

Common directorship

Common directorship

Common directorship

Nature of transaction

Income on saving accounts

Nature of transaction

[ncome on saving accounts
Net Contribution

Gross Contribution

Claim paid

Net Contribution

Gross Contribution
Clairn paid

Bank accounts

Cue from takaful contract holder

Claim payable

Due from takafut contract holder

Claim payable

Three months period ended

30 June 2025
(Unaudited)

Operator's Fund Operator’s Fund
Six months periad ended
30 June 2024 30 June 2025 30 June 2024
(Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited)
e RUPEES-n Rupees
25,133 34,324 64,181

25,948

Participant Takaful Fund

Participant Takaful Fund

Three months period ended Six months period ended
30 June 2025 30 June 2024 30 June 2025 30 June 2024
(Un-audited) (Un-audited)
Rupees Rup
323,539 161,483 498,569 262,553
56,445 76,356 297,073 3,240,655
~4B,660 42,310 254,420 2,736,591
401,774 1,459,259 893,573 3,090,373
914,887 45,595 2,625,823 4,191,983
763,817 38,049 2,156,712 3,675,178
64,767 468,331 386,492 547,321
Sharehoiders' Fund Participant Takaful Fund
30 June 2025 31 December 2024 30 June 2025 31 December
{Unaudited) (Audited) {Unaudited) 2024 {Audited)
RUpEEg-— -mmmmmmmmed edsmmerecma RUPBES-=ruvea
2,510,295 995,802 26,527,190 11,381,954
268,200 182,180
508,723 613,044
247,310 32,769
116,200 274,972
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28,1
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SEGMENT REPORTING
Operator's Fund
30 June 2025 (Unaudited)
Fire and Marine, . [
property aviation and l Motor Acc[_'::m‘a"d Miscellaresus } Treaty ' Total
_transport || L ] |
Wakala fee 87,016 1,500 2,801,191 1,436,522 78,881 4,605,110
Management expenses {414,090) l (2,681,593) L f?1.063)l [ rsz.mTﬂ ; - FI (3,218,850)
Commission expenses {42,317) {274,041) 7,262 5,325} i {328,945)
Net commission and expenses (456,407) - {2,955,634) (78,325) (57,429} - (3,547,795)
(169.391) 1,500 (154,443) 1,358,197 21,452 - 1,057,315
Modarib's share of PTF investment income 1,271,429
Net investment income 5,899,608
Cther income 29,954
Other expenses (175,760)
Profit. before tax _B0B2546
Corporate seament assels 6,587,762 - 42,661,493 1,130,536 828,928 - 51,208,720
Corparate un-allocated assets 59,287,033
Total assets 110,495 753
Corporate seament liabilities 979,969 - 6,346,152 168,174 123,308 - 7.617.603
Corporate un-aflocated Hlabilities 13,309,200
Total liabilities 20,926,803
30 June 2024 (Unaudited)
Fire and Marine, . [ T
property aviation and Motor Accli‘::\t;and IMfsceiianeous l Trealy Total
| transport |
Rupees
Wakala fee 67,387 2,969 2,746,989 4,008 5,238,583
Management expenses I (38,136)” mw” (1,811,602) u 570 395) I m 979) (3.547,406)
Commission expenses (4,707) {345) {223,599) {437,842
Net commission and expenses {42,843) {3.139) (2,035,201) (L, 877 1?7) (Zﬁ,gﬁﬁi (3,985,248)
24,544 (170) 711,788 476,881 40,292 1,253,335
Modarib's share of PTF investment Income 1,318,349
Net investment income 5,999,652
Other income 99,878
Other expenses - (177.834).
Profit befare tax 8,493,380 _
Corporate seament assets 537,721 39,399 25,544,070 23,560,061 338,105 “ 50,019,357
Corporate un-aliocated assets . 7
Total assets 101,076,617
Corporate segment liabilities 82,647 3.056 3.926,085 3.621.146 51,966 7.687,901
Corporate un-aliocated liabilities _ 12,354,700
Total liabilities 20,042,601

Sy




Segment results

Contribution receivable

Less: Federal exercise duty
Federal insurance fee

Grass written contribution

Birect contribution earned
Facultetive inward contribution earned
Administrative surcharge earned

Wakala expense

Takaful contribution earned
Re-takaful expense

Net takaful contribution

Rebate from re-takafut operators
Net underwriting income

Takafu! claims

Re-takaful and other recoveries
Net claims

Diract expenses

Surplus before investment income

Inyestment Income

Other Income

Less: Modarib's share of Investment income
{Deficit) / surplus for the period

Corporate segment assets

Corporate un-afiocated assets
Total assets

Corporate segment liabflities
Corpurate un-allocated llabilities
Tetal liabilities

Sue

sindh Insurance limited - Window Takaful Operations

30 June 2024 (Unaudited)
Fire and Marine i ! i
: el Accident and
Property Aviation & Motor health Miscellaneous ’ Treaty Total
Damage Transport -
Rupees- e e e e "{
285,558 15,000 11,154,242 10,019,346 231,142 “ 21,689,289
(79,154) - {1,326,997) {971,851) (5,887) b (2,383,889)
{5,683) “ (162,068) (77,673} (76,531) - {261,955)
204,722 15,000 9,725,177 8,066,822 128,724 - 19,043,445
156,371 = 7,741,905 8,959,822 125,591 - 16,983,689
40,529 15,000 1,904,781 i = - 1,960,310
7,822 - 78,491 10,000 3,133 ~ 99,446
204,722 15,600 8,725,177 8,969,822 128,724 - 16,043,445
{67,387} {2,969} {2,746,989) 12,354,008} {67,230} - {5,238,583)
210,344 8,906 4,893,516 7,073,766 231,984 12,418,516
(210,077) (10,687) (2,079,031) - {228,148) & (2,527,943)
267 (1,781) 2,814,485 7,073,766 3,836 * 4,890,573
48,317 2459 38,008 = 50,740 " 139,614
48,584 678 2,882 583 7,073,766 54,576 10,030,187
46,661 1,542 (2,723,247} (8,363,976) (3,427,381} , - (14,466,401)
@ » (115,213) « 2,678,394 3 2,563,179
46,659 1,542 {2,838,460) {8,363,976) (748,987} / (11,903,222)
{1,407}
95,243 2,220 14,123 (1,280,210} (694,411) - {1,874,442)
6,325,407
347,648
N {1,318,349)
3,480,262
282,781 20,719 13,433,333 12,389,964 177,806 - 26,304,603
91,397,603
117,702,206
686,524 50,302 32,612,871 30,079,828 431,669 . 63,861,194
20,941,480
84,802,674




29 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

Operator's Fund

As at January 01, 2024
Additions
Fair Value net gain

As at December 31, 2024
Additions
Deletion
Fair value net gains {excluding net realised gains)
As at June 30, 2025
Participants' Takaful fund

As at January 01, 2024
Additions
Fair Value net loss

As at December 31, 2024

Additions

Deletion

Fair value net loss
As at June 30, 2025

30 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Sindh Insurance limited - Window Takaful Operations

Held to maturity Available for sale Total
--------------- T T T
- ' 17,517,656 17,517,656
~ 2,673,711 2,673,711
~ 344,264 344,264
- 3,017,575 3,017,975
- 20,535,631 20,535,631
- 253,904 253,904
- 283,904 253,904
- 20,789,535 20,789,535
- 2,522,076 2,522,076
- 410,916 410,916
- 7,622 7,622
“ 418,538 418,538
- 2,940,614 2,940,614
- {13,605 13,608)
o (13,605} {13,605)
- 2,927,009 2,927,009

Fair vatue Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid or transfer a liability in an orderly transacticn between market participants at
a measurement date. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying amounts and the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Qperator is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail
materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets i.e. listad equity shares are based on the quoted market prices at the
ciose of trading on the reporting date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Operator is current bid price.

A financlal instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer,
beoker, Industry group, pricing service, of regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an

arm's length basis.

International Financial Reporting Standard (JFRS) 13, "Fair Value Measurement” requires the Operator
a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs Used in making the measurements.

levels:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

U

Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or fliabilities.

as prices) or indirectly {that is, derived from prices).

Inputs for the asset or ability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unchservable nputs).

to classify fair value measurements using
The fair value hierarchy has the following

Inputs other than quoted prices included within fevel 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,




30.1 Fair value of financial instruments

The following tebles show the carrying amounts and fair valites of financial assets and financial liabitities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

Sindh Insurance limited - Window Takaful Operations

As at June 30, 2025 ( Un-Audi ad)
. mount Fair value
Operator's Fund ,ﬁ”ﬁ.a- Available for sale | Loans and receivables | Other financial assets | Other financial Fabilities Total Levet 1 M Level 2 _ Level 3 _ Total
| matarity
E (Rupees) .
Financial assets measured
at fair value
Investrents
Eouity securities = 20,789,535 - = - 20,789,535 20,789,535 - - 20,789,535
Financial assets not measured
at fair value
Investments
Term deposits 35,815,476 = - - - 35,815,476 - - - .
Loans and other receivable* - = 8,564,151 = - 8,564,151 - - - -
Oard-e-Hasna to Participants’ - - - -
Takaful Fund (PTF) = = = 10,000,000 = 10,000,000 - - - -
Takaful / re-takeful receivable* = = = - - - - - - =
Receivable from PTF = - 29,885,954 - - 29,885,954 - - - -
Cash and bank balance* & = - 2,682,022 - 2,682,022 - - 5 ”
35,815,476 20,789,535 38,450,105 12,682,022 - 107,737,138 20,789,535 - - 20,789,535
Financial liabilities not measured
at fair value
Other creditors and accruals® - - - - 13,309,200 13,309,200
35815476 20,789,535 38,450,105 IEWM u,wmmuw&uaa 121,046,338 20,789,535 - = 20,789,535
|
Ca Fair value
Operator's Eund .ﬂmﬁqﬁq _ Available for sale | Loans and receivables | Other financial assets _ Other finandial Tiabilities Total Level 1 _ Level 2 ﬁmﬁ
{Rupess) — -- (R
Financial assets measured
at fair value
Investments
Equity securities 18,668,508 = - - 18,669,508 18,669,508 - 18,669,508
Financial assets not measured
at fair value
Investments
Term deposits 30,940,000 ; 30,940,000 - -
Loans and other receivable® - = 7,356,062 ® 7,356,062
Qard-e-Hasna to Participants’ = - =
Takaful Fund (PTF) = - 13,500,000 13,500,000 -
Takaful / re-takaful receivable™ = “ 3 2 - =~ -
Receivable from PTF 25,479,420 - - 25,479,420 . s -
Cash and bank balance* = = = 1,447,752 - 1,447,752 - - - -
30,940,000 18,669,508 32,835,482 14,947,752 - 97,392,742 18,658,508 - . 18,669,508
Financial fiabilities not measured
at fair value
Other creditors and accruals* - - - = 12,264.030 12,264,030 o
wc‘fbrflhs 18 669,508 32,835,482 14,947,752 12,264,030 109,656,772 18 669,508 = - 18,669,508

e




Sindh insurance fimited - Window Takakul Operations

As at June 30, 2025 ¢ Un-Audited) ]
i ; amoun ] Fair value
Particlpants Takaful Fimd ko pll W T— | Loans and receivables | Other financial assets “ Ottier financial fiabifities * Total Level1 m Level 2 _ Level 3 ~ Totat
- - ~ {RUpeas} - o {Pupeas) - m
Financial assets measured .
at fair value
Investments
Eauity securities 3 2,927,009 = 2 - 2,927,009 2,927,009 r - 2,827,009
Financial assets not measured
at falr value
Investments
Term deposits 53,684,524 = » - B 53,684,524 = - 5
Loarss and other receivablo* Z - 11,155,607 - - 11,155,607 - - - -
Takaful f re-taleaful receivable™ - = 7,280,166 - - 7,280,166 - -
Cash and bank balance* 7 e = 26,964,789 - 26,964,789 - - - -
53,634,524 2,927,009 18,435,773 26,964,789 - 102,012,095 2,927,009 - - 2,927,005
Financial fiabilities not measured
at fair value
Cutstanding claims Including 18MR - - » 2 {2,142,825) {2,142,825) - - - .
Uneamed contribiution reserve - - - = - =
Qard-e-Hasna to Particinants' Takaful Fund (PTF) {10,000,000) (10,000,000} - - - -
Pavable to OPF - = & - {29,885,955) (29,885,955) “ - - -
Takafuf / retakafut payable - = = e (B,399,824) (B,309,824) . ~ - -
Other ereditors and aceruals® - - : - (17,494,016 17,494,516 - . - .
53,684,534 927,008 1843577 6,554 o 2,837,009 - - 2,527,009
Fair vaiye
Participants’ Takaful Fund “MM..MN h Available for sale | Loans and receivables | Other financial assets | Other financiat liabilities w Yotai Leve] ML Levei 2 * Level 3 _ Totat
: : - {Rupees) - - (Rupees) -]
Fi: ial assats ed
at fair value
Investments
Equity securities ; 2,685,503 - - & 2,685,503 2,685,503 = . 2,685,503
Financial assets not measured
at fair value
Investments
Term deposits 63,330,000 - = - & 63,330,000
Loans and other receivable® 4 = 14,437,636 Z 14,437,636
Takeful / re-takafi) receivatie” = - 2,780,790 = - 2,740,790
Cash and bank balance* = - » 25382099 = 25,382 092
63,330,000 2,585,503 17,178426 25,382,099 = 108,576,028 2,685,503 - - 2,685,503
Finandcial Habilities not measured
at fair value
Outstanding claims including IBNR - - - - (10,056,384} {10,056,384) . “ - =
Qard-e-Hasna to Participants’ Takadul Fund (PFTFy (13,500,000) (13,500,000} - - 4
Payable to OPF (25,479,421} (25,479,421 - B - -
Takaful / retakaful payable - - - = {4,350,009) (4,350,009) - = -
Cther creditors and accruals® - - - - (20,739,795} (20,739,795} - - -
= - = - {74,125,609) (74,125 609y “ 3 = -
63,320,000 2,685,503 17,178,426 25387 059 {74,125 605) 34,450,419 2,685,503 - - 2,685,503

" The company has rot disdosed the fair value of these items because their camying amounts are a reasonable approxmation of their fair values. Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabifity settled, between knowledgeabie willing
varties in an arm’s fenath transaction, Consequently differences may arise between the carrying values and the fair value estimates,

S
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Sindh Insurance limited - Window Takaful Operations

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures might be rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison and better
presentation,

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE :,‘1-; 1 J gj gﬂ 2@25

This condensed interim financial informiation was authorized for Issue on __ by the Board of Directors of the Company.

D

Director

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded to the nearest Rupees,

/
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Y vy

Chief Executive Officer
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IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

>

SINDH INSUR ANCE

PATPDBRNIO H SHAREHOLDINGS

HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

Shareholding
Number of Sh Held p y
Shareholders From To ares He ereentage
1 From 1 To 49,999 992 49,999 992 49.999992
8 From 49,999,992 To 50,000,000 8 0.000008
| From 50,000,001 To 100,000,000 50,000,000 50.000000
9 100,000,000 100.0000
Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Associated Company - - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-
Banking Finance Companies, Insurance
Companies, Takaful Companies and Modarabas - - -
Mutual Funds - - -
Other Companies - - -
Sharcholding Above 5%
Governamet of Sindh I 99,999,992 99.999992
Directors, CEQ, Executives and their
Spouses and Minor Childrens
Saleem Zamindar 1 1 0.000001
Fayaz Ahmed Jatoi 1 1 0.000001
Farhan Ashraf Khan 1 ] 0.000001
Hina Marvi 1 1 0.000001
Muhammad Omar Arshid 1 1 0.000001
Sidra Ishag 1 I 0.000001
Assad Ali Shah 1 ] 0.000001
Jawaid Jumani 1 1 0.000001
Individuals - - -
Total 9 100,000,008 100.000000
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Sindh Insurance Ltd.

Head Office: 1st Floor, Imperial Court,
Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road,

Karachi - Pakistan.

Tel +92-21-3564 0715 - 17

Fax +92-21-3564 0714
Web @ www.sindhinsuranceltd.com




